Alison Hayes

I am a 20 year old junior at SUNY Oneonta. I have had years of experience with retail as well as building positive relationships with my employers and my co-workers. I have been told by my former supervisors, as well as my professors that I am a hard and determined worker.

Home address: 12 Forest Ave. Albany, NY 12208 Contact info: (518) 925-0101 alison13hayes@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

City of Albany Department of Recreation, Lincoln Park Pool — *Lifequard*

June 2018 - PRESENT (summers only)

Job includes enforcing pool rules to keep patrons safe, making saves, as well as performing CPR and first aid when needed.

Target, Colonie Northway Mall- Front-end team member

November 2019-Present

Front end team member, cashier, and guest services.

SUNY Oneonta, Oneonta, NY- Tour Guide/Admissions Assistant

October 2021-Present

Responsible for giving campus tours, as well as assisting admissions counselors and visiting families through factual information and friendly services.

EDUCATION

Albany High School, Albany NY

September 2016 - June 2020

I graduated with an advanced regents diploma in June 2020

SUNY Oneonta, Oneonta NY

August 2020-Present

I am majoring in Fashion and Textiles with a concentration of Fashion Merchandising and I plan on attending the 3+1 program with FIT.

SKILLS

Leadership

Communication

Ability to work with others

AWARDS

Team Captain, varsity soccer and lacrosse.

President of high-schools National Honors Society.

Director's Cup award, Varsity athletics

LANGUAGES

English

PERSONAL INTERESTS

Throughout high school, I was elected as captain for both Varsity soccer and lacrosse. During my senior year I was on the board for my school's Key Club, as well as president of National Honors Society. I served on Albany's CityLax board, which builds and provides funding for youth lacrosse programs in the City of Albany. I have been certified in first-aid, CPR and Lifeguarding since 2018.